Printed by Linda Williams _ 10/27/99 4 :37pm ‘
From: Paula Isler
Tews Linda Williams
Subject: fwd: 991209
Please change the docket title to:
Cancellation by Florida Public Service
Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate
No. 5404 issued to ECS Enhanced
Cellular Systems Network USA, Inc. for
Violation of Rule 25-24.520, F.A.C.,
Reporting Requirements.
Also, please change the suffix from TP
to TC, and Kay's e-mail said to be sure
and delete the utility name (same name
as the PATS)/co. code (TJ007). This is
the one where I am making it two
dockets. I will send up the request to
open the docket on the IXC certificate.
Thanks for your help.
Fwd to: Paula Isler
Ok, will do. Thanks Paula.
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Printed by Linda Williams~" 8/27/99 8:01lam

From: Paula Isler CONFIRMED
To: Linda wWilliams

Subject: fwd: 991209 - ECS
===NOTE===============8/27/99==7:53am==
The suffix should be changed from TC to
TP (it deals with this company's IXC
and PATS certificates). Thanks.

Fwd=by:=Linda=William=8/27/99==7:58am==
Fwd to: Paula Isler

Oh boy, my eyeg only saw one cert.
That's dangerocus, but fixable. Thanks
Paula. Do you need ancther CASR?

Fwd=by:=Paula=Igler===8/27/99==7:59%9am==
Fwd to; Linda Williams
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